From: Ungson, Chris
Sent:  3/8/2011 11:56:14 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Besa,

Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com); Arambula, Don - Edison
(Don.Arambula@sce.com)

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Why is this review/approval necessary?

From: Besa, Athena
[mailto:ABesa@semprautilities.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011

11:42 AM

To: Ungson, Chris; 'SRRd@pge.com'; Arambula, Don -
Edison

Subject: Re: Quick Question

Chris, this is the purpose of the
"Custom Project Process" document that we all commented on in the Case
Management Statement submitted end of Feb and the subject of the PFM.

But

because the process has not been finalized and approved, this approval process
has not been officially implemented.

Athena Besa

Customer Programs

Policy & Support Manager

San Diego Gas & Electric

Southern

California Gas

(858) 654-1257

From: Ungson, Chris

<chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

<SRRd@pge.com>; Arambula, Don - Edison; Besa, Athena

SB GT&S 0036587
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Sent: Tue
Mar 08 11:37:14 2011
Subject: Quick Question

Is ED
reviewing/approving individual commercial and industrial energy efficiency
projects before the projects can move forward?

If so, | would like
to understand your perspective on this process.

Thanks,

Chris

Chris Ungson | CPUC | DRA - Energy |
415.703.2574 | chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov | 505 Van
Ness Ave, Room 4104, San Francisco, CA 94102-3298
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